From: ethics.sm.records <records@ethics.ny.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 3:01 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: Your Oct. 7 FOIL Request

Attachments: Investigations Internal Controls and Procedures for Intakes - FINAL (10-17-
24).pdf

Ms. Sassower,

Attached are the documents responsive to your October 7, 2024 FOIL request for:

e the complaint number assigned to CJA’s January 29, 2024 complaint — and advise as to its
status;

e the complaint number assigned to CJA’s October 2, 2023 complaint vs COELIG’s commissioners,
executive director, etc. — and advise as to its status, including of its reconsideration request of
CJA’s July 8, 2022 complaint & October 6, 2022 supplement;

e “the Commission’s written procedures/manual for receipt, docketing, acknowledgment,
preliminary review, investigation of complaints, notification of disposition to complainants —
and reconsideration”, requested by my December 5, 2023 FOIL request in connection with the
October 2, 2023 complaint/reconsideration request, and reiterated by my below June 5, 2024
e-mail.

In addition, the complaint number and status of the complaints you inquired about are below.

Oct. 2, 2023 complaint: 22-099 closed
Jan. 29, 2024 complaint: 24-141 open

Sincerely,

Records Access Officer


https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-jcope-ethics-commission/celg/foil/6-5-24-foil-procedures-manual/Investigations%20Internal%20Controls%20and%20Procedures%20for%20Intakes%20-%20FINAL%20(10-17-24).pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-jcope-ethics-commission/celg/foil/6-5-24-foil-procedures-manual/Investigations%20Internal%20Controls%20and%20Procedures%20for%20Intakes%20-%20FINAL%20(10-17-24).pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-jcope-ethics-commission/celg/10-2-23-complaint/oct-2-2023-complaint-with-form-and-exA.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-jcope-ethics-commission/celg/10-2-23-complaint/oct-2-2023-complaint-with-form-and-exA.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-jcope-ethics-commission/celg/7-8-22-complaint/7-8-22-complaint-to-celg.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-jcope-ethics-commission/celg/7-8-22-complaint/10-6-22-form-with-supplement.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-jcope-ethics-commission/celg/foil/12-5-23-procedures-manual/12-5-23-foil-procedures-manual.pdf

